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Martin S. Friedman

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center

2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779

Re: Docket No. 070366-WU - Application to amend water tariff to allow collection of
customer deposits by O&S Water Company, Inc.

Dear Mr. Friedman:

In order to further review the application, O&S Water Company, Inc. will need to
provide the following:

1. The number of late payments for the past 12 months. ( you can use the same period as the
information we received on consumption)
2. The amount of total bad debt expense for the past twelve months.
3.

A justification, or explanation, of why the amount of deposit should be based on a 2-month
period versus a 1-month billing period.

4. What amount of deposit will the current customers be charged if a new or additional deposit is
required pursuant to Rule 25-30.311(7), Florida Administrative Code? Will it be the $73 or a
two-month average based on that individual's actual bills over the most recent 12-month
period?

5.

Explain in detail the billing process from the meter reading, initial bill, to the delinquent
notice, to the actual disconnection of the service including estimated timeframe for each.
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In order to process this tariff filing within the statutory timeframe, please submit this
information by August 24, 2007. If you have any questions or require further assistance regarding this
matter, please contact me at (850) 413-6934 or Jared Deason at (850) 413-6844.

Sincerely,

2, 0@?47{////{//

Troy Rendell
Public Utilities Supervisor

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Deason, Bulecza-Banks)
Office of General Counsel (Jaeger)
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 070366)





